


























 1 

        2012 October BID Maintenance Contractor Report  
10/01/12 to 10/31/12  

Submitted to BID Board by 
Gil Meisgeier, Associated Management Services on  November  9th.  2012 

 
I .Trash   Some of the 24 BID trash containers still being used for household garbage and may fill rapidly.  

 
II. Equipment   

The 2006 Polaris ATV was picked up from Statz on October 24th. 

All approved repairs were completed for a total of $783.35. Copies of billing at meeting.  

Reinders salesman Scott Neary picked up the Toro Polar Trac for the 50 hour checkup, oil change etc. When Scott 

returned the Toro Polar Trac he also delivered the new MB brush for the Polar Trac. There was no charge for the pick up 

and return delivery of the Polar Trac saving BID approximately $100.00. 

 I was given an instructional tutorial on the operation of the brush. Operator’s manuals have been read followed by a few 

practice sessions and we’re ready to roll. 

 

III Snow removal The annual fall advisory for owners and operators requirements for snow removal from their properties 

will be sent out. Also sent to the PDR for publication. 

 

IV. BID Farmer’s Market   

Three of regular full season vendors retired. An additional three full season vendors were affected by the early season 

freeze out and/or the drought could not participate this year. Even with the freeze, drought and several soft Market days 

due to heat, we wound up over the projected $2,000.00 income that we budgeted for by $7.00.  

 

V.  BID flower and trash containers etc. 

 The flower barrels have been stripped and cleaned out and prepared for the Holiday decorations. The Ruby Fountain 

grass was removed and saved to be wintered over by Links Greenhouse for next spring.  

 

VI. Parking lot cleanup, planted areas maintenance and tree grates etc. 

Cleanup/pick up of all streets, parking lots, alleys and curb pick up is ongoing. Cigarette butts etc in front of a few of the 

bars is still often a problem.  

ADDITIONAL ITEMS OF INTEREST IN THE BID 

•  The BID has suffered some serious acts of vandalism and destruction in recent weeks. The torching of a trailer full of 

corn stalks destined to decorate the downtown has been solved and the perpetrators arrested. I offered a reward of 

$500.00 for information leading to the arrest and conviction of the guilty parties. Before the reward was announced a 

citizen tip off phone call to 911 followed by excellent police work by Detective Claude Thompson using video 

records from the Blarney Stone helped solve the crime.  

• The most recent incident during occurred during the night of Nov 7th whereby several trash containers and flower 

barrels were dumped over and decorative pumpkins smashed was rapidly solved. The guilty parties were caught in the 

act and jailed by Portage Police. 



 2 

THANKS TO THE PORTAGE P.D. FOR REALLY GREAT WORK !!!!! 

• The City funding portion of Main Street Portage and $9,500.00 funding of BID is in question at this time. BID and 

MSP presidents have met with city officials on these subjects. 

• The city Council has met in closed session several times to discuss the property where the tragic fire that destroyed 

the historic Rhyme building.  Their plans are not known at this time. Indications are that the city may purchase the 

property and possibly the former Black’s furniture building. This would allow the city to determine the future of the 

important downtown site. 

• Another meeting of a group consisting of city officials and DNR representatives reconvened in October to discuss 

future plans on the Canal project.  

• The Riverside Park Welcome Center construction is slated to begin in spring suffered a setback when it was 

determined that the site has to go through a stage 1 archeological study. 

• Paint the Town 2012 ended with the cooler weather. With the use of the Lynn Properties scissor lift, seven Downtown 

properties have been improved. Beginning with delivery to the new Smart Woman, Prairie Flower Beads, The Portage 

Theater, Edward Jones, Welcome Home Sew & Vac, The Hair Lair and H&H Pools and Spas used it to paint and / or 

fix up their properties. Several other properties are on the schedule already for next spring. 

• The long vacant building at  131 W. Cook St JUST East of Bennett Law will be occupied by an American Family 

Office. Sheila Link will be the new managing agent. Karrie Tracy will be in charge of the former Chuck Miller office 

on Cook St. These young ladies have replaced Chuck Miller upon his retirement. Good Luck Chuck. 

•  Katie Blankenheim completed exterior and interior redo to the former Shear Timing Beauty Salon on E. Wisconsin 

St. The new beauty salon is now open and will be operated by Katie as “Studio K”. 

• Sweet Tees Tattooing has been doing fix up and paint up on their building in the former Communique Shop building 

on Wisconsin St. 
END OF OCCTOBER, 2012 REPORT. 

NOTE: For other additional items in the MSP/BID, see emails from GAM and MSP E.D. report.  
 

A SPECIAL THANKS TO THOSE FOLKS WHO DO CALL MY ATTENTION TO AREAS IN THE BID NEEDING 

ATTENTION BY ME OR THE CITY  

PLEASE LET ME KNOW IF THERE ARE THINGS THAT I MAY HAVE OVERLOOKED OR ANY ITEMS 

THAT NEED ATTENTION. I WELCOME YOUR SUGGESTIONS,  

YOU DON’T HAVE TO WAIT FOR A BID MEETING! CONTRACTOR IS AVAILABLE 24/7 ! 

JUST GIVE A CALL TO 742–5054; CELL # 608 334-4207 

WHEN YOU SHOP, SHOP THE BID FIRST! 

WHERE DO YOU SHOP FIRST??? 

SHOP THE BID! 
 

 

 

Gil Meisgeier, Portage BID Contractor, Associated Management Services.  



 1 

 
MAIN STREET PORTAGE 
Executive Director’s Report  

OCTOBER 2012 ACTIVITY 
              Prepared by GAM 

 
NOTE: BE FULLY INFORMED ON YOUR “NEIGHBORHOOD GOINGS ON” 

READ THIS AND ALSO SEE BID REPORT FOR ADDITIONAL PERTINENT INFORMATION. 
DON’T MISS IT! 

 FIND IT ON LINE AT THE MAIN STREET PORTAGE WEB SITE 
 THE MSP E.D. REPORT WILL ALSO BE ON THE MSP WEB SITE 

Some information is carried in both MSP & BID reports as it applies to the Downtown. 
 

YOU CAN ALSO SEE THE BID REPORT ON THE MSP WEB SITE FOR ADDITIONAL HAPPENINGS 

PERTINENT TO ALL BUSINESSES AND PROPERTY OWNERS IN THE MSP/BID  

WHERE DOES THE SMART SHOPPER SHOP FIRST? ? ? ? 

 

MSP COMMITTEE REPORTS 

ORGANIZATION COMMITTEE  
Communications continue to improve as the MSP Web Site information  being carried is more up to date,  carries MSP/BID Business links and ads, more 
events details and improved communications. Please let me know of any recommended changes or news items. 
 
     
ECONOMIC REVITALIZATION COMMITTEE 3/ 
Utilizing USDA grant    
NOTE: FOUR OF THE PROJECTS LISTED ARE COMPLETED  OR UNDERWAY AS ON GOING PROJECTS 
      SUMMARY STATUS OF 2012 MSP / USDA TECHNICAL ASSISTANCE WORK PLAN FYI 

 
1. Program: Scheduled; Date TBD  - Using Interactive Media in a Small Business – Wave of the Future Is Now; Use of internet, social media and e-

commerce to expand your small business and business horizons.  
Facilitator: Mike McCrary of Keystone Click has been contacted re: conducting the program for MSP businesses. 

 
2. .Program: Completed July 30th - Upstairs Downtown, Grow Up, Not Out – Professor  
     Mike Jackson  described how unused or under used second stories could be utilized;  
     How to  capitalize on the increased retail  space and/or residents while enhancing the  
     appeal of the Downtown.. This preceded presentation at the Agency house on 8/31/12   
     Green reuse/redevelopment of  vintage properties.  
     MSP paid ½ the  cost of the Agency House presentation. 

 
2. Program: Completed November 2012 - Smart Interior Design & Layout , Facilitator Lynn Falk - Increase traffic, sales and profits through proven 

merchandising & display techniques. Individual consults, hands on physical modifications.  
                  

3. Program: Marketing Management Development – Marketing, Sales Management and  
           Customer Service. Facilitator will also  work with MSP Co-op Marketing Team to  
           form, organize MSP team (#5 below)  

 
4. Program: Marketing Your Products or Service  - Improve Sales, network by forming a local Marketing co-op(#4 below). 

 
5. Program: Completed & ongoing -  Paint the Town: Enhance customer appeal of your business through visible exterior improvements (curb appeal) of 

your property. MSP Paint the Town assistance, technical instruction, procurement, equipment use and/or materials and volunteers.  
           . ANOTHER WOW YEAR FOR DOWNTOWN FACELIFTS!!! MSP PAINT      
            THE TOWN RESULTED IN SIXTEEN MSP/BID PROPERTIES   
            IMPROVED DURING PAST 15 MONTHS  !!!!  Paint The Town Project 2012  
            season completed  as scheduled. Several projects are already on the list to begin in   
            spring 2013.   

 Seven 2012 MSP Paint The Town improvement projects, the new Smart Woman, Prairie Flower Beads, The Portage Theater, Edward Jones on West 
Cook St., Welcome Home Sew and Vac (front façade), Hair Lair, H&H Pools and Spas.  
Add the six 2011 projects . - Nathan and Krista Miller Sound Store, Antique Mall, The Historic, Welcome Home Sew & Vac (rear entry), Marry Me 
Bridal, Portage Furniture!!!  
  PLUS…….others who also improved their sites –  Flower Co., Rogers Gift & Gallery, Portage Tire Co., Katie Blankenheim’s Studio K beauty salon, 
Sweet T”S,  and soon the second American Family office to be located at 131 W. Cook St 

  NOTE: Come spring 2013 Lynn properties scissor lift will be available to any  downtown BID/ MSP business wishing to use it for property 
improvement. We will also have a three story bucket truck that has been made available to us for the same uses.  

    
  Kudos to all those in the BID/MSP who have improved their properties. 
  Thanks!!! 



 2 

    And thanks to Lynn Properties for the loan of their equipment! This kind act of community spirit has  saved the property and business owners thousands 
of dollars. 

                       Note: MSP will make the scissor lift available for use to any business/property owner in the downtown desiring to use it to improve their property.  Give 
Gil a call to get on the list if you intend to take advantage of this opportunity !!!!   

 
 
6. Program: Completed & ongoing   Attracting New Customers through visible, attractive improvements to our Main Street Portage business community 

boosting tourism and attracting tourists to downtown shops and restaurants. Restoration of Downtown vintage wall art by Main Street Portage 
utilizing generous donations, MSP administrative time and USDA grant funds. A community wide effort of volunteerism mentored by participating 
mural artists. Program is focused on capturing town’s heritage. People of all ages are invited to join in to improve and support their Downtown. 

   Included in the above work plan is the renovation of three vintage wall signs in the     
 MSP district. The one completed others planned for spring 2013. 

    Completed – The primative HIDES – WOOL -  FURS – TOP $  sign on the west  
     wall of Portage Furniture was completed as originally painted probably by merchant   
     owner early 1900’s. Keith Willa with help of MSP E.D. and volunteer completed it on  
     10/5/12. 
       The former  Black’s Furniture sign was one of the signs selected for but the access  
     building  was destroyed by fire. This one may have to be cancelled as the city is  
     considering purchase of the property and razing it to have new construction on it and  
     adjacent former Rhyme Drug property (Flirt at time of fire) 
        Looking at restoration of what was a colorful sign on Flower Co. proclaiming  
     C.E GIESLER M.F.G. of the Bannister 10c CIGAR  
      wall. Also, SHANKS FEED on wall above Pop Corn Corner. The Clock Shop is   
      also under consideration.  

Another piece of complimentary wall art is being financed by the Portage Tourism Committee and coordinated by the Chamber is the Cross Roads of 
History  mural by Chris  Dreyer..   

 
 
      BUSINESS  NEWS IN MSP/BID:  

• The former Shear Timing Beauty Salon on E. Wisconsin St. The Jim Blankeheim’s daughter Katie have completed the complete exterior and interior 
redo of the shop. The new beauty salon is now open and will be operated by Katie as “Studio K”. 

• Sweet Tees tattooing was burned out at Cook and DeWitt Streets and has  relocated in the building that housed former Communique Shop with a bright 
new paint job. 

• E.D. has been working on the possibility of a bakery/café in the downtown. 
• The long vacant building at  131 W. Cook St JUST East of Bennett Law will be occupied by an American Family Office. Sheila Link will be the new 

managing broker. Karrie Tracy will be in charge of the former Chuck Miller office on Cook St. These young ladies have replaced Chuck Miller upon his 
retirement. They too are sponsors of a hospitality tale during Y’tide.  Good Luck Chuck. Enjoy your retirement. 

• Portage Insurance Center has taken on a new partner Okray Insurance run by Larry Okray. Larry jumped right into Main Street activities by Sponsoring 
a Hospitality table and volunteering his staff and family to serve at the table during one of the Yuletide events!   

 
 

 
DESIGN  COMMITTEE 
STREET SCAPE COMMITTEE  will be adding additional street art in the form of  welded sculptures in Downtown planters on bump outs joining the two have been 
placed in  square planters. Plans are to obtain six more pieces of metal art for the remaining 6 square planters. 

 
 
                
        PROMOTIONS COMMITTEE  
          HALLOWEEN - Promo Committee helped promote the  Saturday, October 27th. Portage Theater Halloween event. 

• MSP arranged for the give away of 200 pumpkins after the free movie let out at noon. Pumpkins were purchased at a big discount from BID Farmers Market 
vendor Roger Price! 

• MSP Promo Com. Member Volunteers picked up, hauled and displayed the pumpkins in front of the Mercantile for all the costumed sidewalk parade 
participants to see. 

• MSP arranged for Horse Drawn Wagon Rides by Blue Skyy Stables departing from the rear of the Mercantile and around City Hall Block. 
• Mercantile vendors assisted in the MSP  run events of the day 
• MSP Vols also ran a pumpkin Carving Contest in Commerce Plaza. 
• Theater helped promote MSP activities to the 400  theater goers at the free movie 
YULETIDE AT THE PORTAGE 2012 Committee has plans for the events. Anyone wishing to participate in these efforts is urged to contact Gil. 

          Yuletide marketing program includes; 
• On line and in print promotion with Portage Daily Register 
• Full page of Portage events in The List 
• Full Page Color ad in The Express 
• Full page color ad in the Big Cheese 
• Four column color ad in Pardeeville Shopper 
• Fifty color posters 
• 1,000 color flyer/ bagstuffers/counter flyers 
• Ten sandwich board panels 
• Eight street banners 
• Event listings in thousands of copies including Columbia County Travel Guide, rack cards, area shopping guides. 
 

NEXT YULETIDE  MEETING: WEDNESDAY, NOVEMBER 14TH ; 8AM – 9 A.M. AT THE MERC 
          
            Many events are held in whole or in part in our downtown. These have brought thousands of people to our Downtown Portage.  
 



 3 

OTHER VERY IMPORTANT NEWS ITEMS OF INTEREST TO MSP / BID 

• The I-90, 94, 39 Explore Portage billboard will not be renewed for the next year. Poor location and visibility were listed as reasons. 
•  Concerts In The Park will be relocated to the VFW hall property for next season due to the construction of the Welcome Center in Riverside Park. 
• The City has put  in a crosswalk in at the Pizza Hut corner over to Riverside park / Tamarack  

 
 
 
 
 

EVENTS IN THE MSP/BID 
 
 
 
 
NOTE: Those events preceded with * are MSP/BID events. We also participated in most of the others. 

• *May  – October -  Portage BID Farmers Market, every  Thursday , noon to 6pm. 
• June – September - Community Wellness Walk, every Wednesday , 6 to 7pm 
• May – October; Downtown Walking Tour, every 1st. Saturday, 10am, from Chamber office  
• June – August - Concerts At the Portage every Wednesday night, Riverside Park 
• *June 1st, 2nd, 3rd – Canal Day s 2012 , Market Square, Portage Canal, Riverside Park 
• June 30th. Fourth of July Parade, Cook St. 
• July 7th. Sand County Fine Arts Festival, Market Square 
• July 7th. Rotary Craft Beer and Wine festival, Market Square 
• July 21st;  MDA Ride For Life, 1,000 bikes Downtown, Cook St. 12:30 to 2:30  
• *August 4th - MSP Super Sidewalk Sales  
• August 11th Kiwanis Bike to Read, hundreds of cyclers depart from Riverside Park 
• August 24th, 25th Taste of Portage, Market Square and Cook St. 
• August 25th.Volks March, from Riverside Park 
• September 9th, Alzheimer’s walk from Riverside Park 
• October 27th. Portage Theater Downtown Halloween; Costume judging, march, movie 
• November 23rd Canal Society  Holiday Parade & Tree Lighting 
• *November 23rd.. Santa Fly  in / tour of city  business districts 
• November 23rd. & 24th. Portage Theater free kids movie with Food Pantry donation 
• *November  24th. American Way & MSP present Santa and Reindeer in the Plaza 
• *December 7th. MSP Historic Living Windows with Downtown Horse Drawn Wagon Tours 
NOTE: For detailed report and other additional items in the MSP/BID, see emails from GAM and BID CONTRACTORS REPORT.  
SOMETHING I MISSED OR YOU WANT TO ADD ?????? 

JUST GIVE A CALL TO 742–5054; CELL # 608 334-4207 

TIME WELL SPENT 

During the month of October, Director worked on the following: 

• Visited, contacted and or patronized over 25 MSP business / property owners.  

• Contacts with Chamber staffers, several of County Court House personnel, County Board members, Library personnel, City staffers, 

Council Members, Main Street board members, Canal Society board members, BID board the Fox Wisconsin Heritage Parkway 

meetings.  

• Spoke personally on BID/MSP matters.with the City Clerk staff, City Treasurer, City Engineer, City Council members.  

• During October, Director attended, viewed or participated in a total of  11 meetings of MSP associated entities including, Finance 

Com., Tourism Com., Municipal Services and Utilities Com. , City Council,  BID Board, MSP Board, Fox Wisconsin Heritage 

Parkway Core Planning Com. 

• Several contacts with the Fox Wisconsin Heritage Trail Core team members. 

• Coordinated Paint the Town schedule of those projects utilizing the Lynn scissor lift. 

• Coordinating Mural painting projects  

• Numerous day to day contacts with MSP/BID leadership on various issues. 

• Conferred and/or corresponded with Wisconsin Main Street administrators in Madison. 

• Fielded hundreds of phone calls and emails re: MSP/BID business, activities and involvements. 

• Updated USDA reports. 

Total estimated MSP Director Hours expended on MSP associated business during SEPTEMBER was approximately 180 hrs. (42 hrs/wk. 

average). THX 

END OF MSP EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S REPORT SEPTEMBER 2012 ACTIVITY REPORT. 

SOMETHING TO THINK ABOUT 

 BID PROMOTION, “80 GREAT REASONS TO EXPLORE PORTAGE DOWNTOWN” LISTS 100 BUSINESS CATEGORIES!! 



 4 

HOW MANY OF THOSE DOWNTOWN BUSINESSES DID YOU PATRONIZE THIS PAST MONTH?? 

SHOP THE MSP/BID BUSINESSES AND SERVICES FIRST 

IF WE DON’T KEEP OUR PART TO KEEP OUR DOWNTOWN GOING 

HOW CAN WE EXPECT OTHERS TO?  

 

 

 AND REMEMBER … SMART SHOPPERS … SHOP THE BID! 

 

THE FOLLOWING LIST OF COMMUNITY WIDE EVENTS  COMPILED BY THE CHAMBER 

IT APPEARS HERE AS A CONVENIENCE FOR YOU. 

PLEASE TRY TO ATTEND OR PARTICIPATE IN AS MANY  

AS YOU POSSIBLY CAN….. 

THAT’S HOW  WE CAN ALL HELP BUILD COMMUNITY! 

Events for October 2012  
Nov 1 Monet and Merlot Series 

Nov 2 - Dec 1 DRURY GALLERY - Fragments & Fiber 

Nov 3 Jan Wheaton - Performing Arts Concert Series 

Nov 3 Draw Down Hoe-Down 2012 

Nov 6 Teen-anon 

Nov 8 Portage Center for the Arts, Inc. Brown Bag Series 

Nov 13 Teen-anon 

Nov 13 Business After 5 - Free Spirit Travel 

Nov 16 Our House Senior Living Community Bingo 

Nov 20 Business Breakfast - 11/20/2012 

Nov 20 "Grief Through the Holidays" Support Group 

Nov 20 Teen-anon 

Nov 23 Santa Fly-In at the Portage Airport for 2012 

Nov 23 - Nov 24 Portage Theatres Free Kid's Movie - 2012 

NOV 23 HOLIDAY PARADE & TREE LIGHTING - 2012 

Nov 24 Small Business Saturday 

NOV 24 SANTA'S LIVING REINDEER - 2012 

Nov 26 St. Mary's Pardeeville Mobile Food Bank 

Nov 27 Teen-anon 
Events for December 2012  

  

  

  

Dec 1 Memorial Service 

Dec 2 Gale Singers Holiday Concert 2012 

Dec 4 Teen-anon 

Dec 5 Historic Indian Agency House Kiddie Christmas - 2012 

Dec 6 Historic Indian Agency House ''Christmas at the Kinzies'' - 2012 

DEC 7 HISTORIC LIVING WINDOWS - 2012 

Dec 8 Breakfast with Santa at Culver's 

Dec 9 Breakfast at the KC Hall - proceeds to the Portage Splashpad 

Dec 9 Canadian Pacific Holiday Train - 2012 

Dec 11 Teen-anon 

Dec 11 Business After 5 - Prairie Flower Beads 

Dec 18 Teen-anon 

Dec 21 Our House Senior Living Community Bingo 

Dec 24 St. Mary's Pardeeville Mobile Food Bank 

Dec 25 Teen-anon 

  

http://chambermaster.portagewi.com/Events/details/monet-and-merlot-series-6992
http://chambermaster.portagewi.com/Events/details/drury-gallery-fragments-fiber-6953
http://chambermaster.portagewi.com/Events/details/jan-wheaton-performing-arts-concert-series-6960
http://chambermaster.portagewi.com/Events/details/draw-down-hoe-down-6987
http://chambermaster.portagewi.com/Events/details/teen-anon-11-06-2012-4188
http://chambermaster.portagewi.com/Events/details/portage-center-for-the-arts-inc-brown-bag-series-7122
http://chambermaster.portagewi.com/Events/details/teen-anon-11-13-2012-4189
http://chambermaster.portagewi.com/Events/details/business-after-5-free-spirit-travel-6763
http://chambermaster.portagewi.com/Events/details/our-house-senior-living-community-bingo-11-16-2012-6350
http://chambermaster.portagewi.com/Events/details/business-breakfast-11-20-2012-6942
http://chambermaster.portagewi.com/Events/details/grief-through-the-holidays-support-group-6944
http://chambermaster.portagewi.com/Events/details/teen-anon-11-20-2012-4190
http://chambermaster.portagewi.com/Events/details/santa-fly-in-at-the-portage-airport-for-2012-6123
http://chambermaster.portagewi.com/Events/details/portage-theatres-free-kid-s-movie-2012-6125
http://chambermaster.portagewi.com/Events/details/holiday-parade-tree-lighting-6124
http://chambermaster.portagewi.com/Events/details/small-business-saturday-6996
http://chambermaster.portagewi.com/Events/details/santa-s-living-reindeer-6126
http://chambermaster.portagewi.com/Events/details/st-mary-s-pardeeville-mobile-food-bank-11-26-2012-6910
http://chambermaster.portagewi.com/Events/details/teen-anon-11-27-2012-4191
http://chambermaster.portagewi.com/Events/details/memorial-service-6945
http://chambermaster.portagewi.com/Events/details/gale-singers-holiday-concert-2012-6127
http://chambermaster.portagewi.com/Events/details/teen-anon-12-04-2012-4192
http://chambermaster.portagewi.com/Events/details/historic-indian-agency-house-kiddie-christmas-6128
http://chambermaster.portagewi.com/Events/details/historic-indian-agency-house-christmas-at-the-kinzies-6129
http://chambermaster.portagewi.com/Events/details/historic-living-windows-6130
http://chambermaster.portagewi.com/Events/details/breakfast-with-santa-at-culver-s-6131
http://chambermaster.portagewi.com/Events/details/breakfast-at-the-kc-hall-proceeds-to-the-portage-splashpad-6990
http://chambermaster.portagewi.com/Events/details/canadian-pacific-holiday-train-2012-7257
http://chambermaster.portagewi.com/Events/details/teen-anon-12-11-2012-4193
http://chambermaster.portagewi.com/Events/details/business-after-5-prairie-flower-beads-6108
http://chambermaster.portagewi.com/Events/details/teen-anon-12-18-2012-4194
http://chambermaster.portagewi.com/Events/details/our-house-senior-living-community-bingo-12-21-2012-6351
http://chambermaster.portagewi.com/Events/details/st-mary-s-pardeeville-mobile-food-bank-12-24-2012-6911
http://chambermaster.portagewi.com/Events/details/teen-anon-12-25-2012-4195


























1

OPERATOR LICENSE APPLICATIONS - BY LAST NAME

LICENSE YEAR: NOVEMBER 29, 2012-JUNE 30, 2013

Micheael J Donahue
Christina L Borden
Angela B Novander
Diana L Reichhoff









































BANK OF WISCONSIN DELLS 
COMPANY AGREEMENT FOR BANK TAX COLLECTION 

This agreement dated the ____ day of _______ , 20_ is by and between Bank of Wisconsin Dells 
(Financialln>titution) and City ofPorlage (Customer). 

The Customer has requested that the Financial Institution collect l st half property tax payments via J. Mauel & 
Associates' web based tax collection program located at https://www.jmauel.com/JMauelApplications/Login.aspx. 
The Financial Institution has agreed to do so on the terms of this Agreement. 

Now, therefore, the Customer and the Financial Institution agree as follows: 

I. The Customer will inform the Financial Institution in December once they have uploaded live data to the J 
Mauel & Associates tax collection website program. 

2. The Financial Institution will accept payment for 1st half property taxes after the live data has been 
uploaded through January 31st at the Community Bank of Portage, located at 2930 New Pinery Road, 
Portage, WI. The Financial Institution will only accept payments from persons that present their property 
tax statement. A receipt will be given at the time of payment. Property tax payments will be hatched and 
the total amount deposited into City of Portage's account on a daily basis (if applicable). 

3. The Financial Institution will submit via the website a batched file from the Tax Collection Program on a 
daily basis oftaxes collected (if applicable). 

4. The Financial Institution will refer all questions regarding property tax payments to the City of Portage 
office. 

COMPANY 

By:-------------

Its:--------------

FINANCIAL INSTITUTION 

By:---·····---------
Its: ____ _ 









Page 1 of 2 

City of Portage 
Human Resources Committee Meeting 
Tuesday, November 20, 2012, 5:30 p.m. 

Municipal Building, Conference Room One  
 
 
Members Present: Kenneth H. Jahn, Chairperson, Rick Dodd, Kenneth Ebneter,  
  Jeff Garetson, Doug Klapper, Michael G. Oszman 
 
Also present: City Clerk Moe, Interim City Administrator Murphy, Director of 

Public Works/Utilities Manager Redelings, Interim City Treasurer 
Mohr 

 
Media present:  Craig Sauer from Portage Daily Register, Bill Welsh with Cable  
      TV 
 
 
1. Roll call 

The meeting was called to order at 5:30 p.m. by Mayor Jahn. 
 
2. Approval of minutes from previous meeting 

Motion by Oszman, second by Klapper to approve the minutes of the 
October 30, 2012 meeting.  Motion carried unanimously on call of roll. 
 

3. Consider recommendation for Public Works Superintendent position 
Director of Public Works/Utilities Manager Redelings informed the 
committee the position was posted internally and advertised outside as 
well.  Approximately 20 applications were received.  Four candidates were 
interviewed with Kenneth Prisby being recommended for the position.  Mr. 
Prisby has many years of experience in both the private and public sector.   
According to Director Redelings and Mayor Jahn, Mr. Prisby has ideas 
that could improve operations.  Motion by Klapper, second by Oszman to 
recommend Kenneth Prisby for the Public Works Superintendent, 
contingent on the background and pre-employment drug testing; and to 
have Interim City Administrator Murphy negotiate a salary with Mr. Prisby.  
Motion carried unanimously on call of roll. 
 

4. Review process for filling employee vacancies 
Interim City Administrator Murphy explained that there was 
miscommunication with the Receptionist regarding the posting of the open 
positions, Deputy City Clerk, Finance Director/City Treasurer, and 
Receptionist.  Instead of just being posted internally, they were also 
posted on the city’s website.  Four applications have been received for 
Receptionist; three for Deputy Clerk, one of which was internal; and one 
for Finance Director/City Treasurer, which was internal.  The committee 



Page 2 of 2 

instructed Interim City Administrator Murphy to post another ten days and 
advertise in the local paper. 
 

5. Closed session 
Motion by Oszman, second by Dodd to go into closed session pursuant to 
Wisconsin State Statutes 19.85(1)(c) to consider proposed non-
represented employee wage adjustments and re-assignments and 
pursuant to Wisconsin State Statutes 19.85(1)(e) to consider the proposed 
2011 – 2013 contract with IAFF #2775 and Teamsters #695.  Motion 
carried unanimously on call of roll at 5:47 p.m. 
 

6. Reconvene to open session to consider item(s) discussed in closed 
session 
Motion by Dodd, second by Garetson to reconvene to open session for the 
remainder of the meeting.  Motion carried unanimously on call of roll at 
6:12 p.m. 
 
Motion by Oszman, second by Dodd to recommend to the council 
approval of the 2011 – 2013 contract with IAFF #2775.  Motion carried 
unanimously on call of roll. 
 

7. Adjournment 
Motion by Oszman, second by Garetson to adjourn.  Motion carried 
unanimously on call of roll at 6:14 p.m. 

 
 
 
 
 
 Marie A. Moe, WCPC, MMC 
 City Clerk 

























































RESOLUTION NO. 12-055 
 

RESOLUTION RELATIVE TO BUDGET AMENDMENTS 
 
 
 WHEREAS, the Finance/Administration Committee has recommended 

approval of the following budget amendments: 

 Accounts Increased 
100-20-59242-000 Municipal Services – Transfer to  

Vehicle Replacement   $ 9,800.00 
 100-15-59242-000 Fire – Transfer to Vehicle 
    Replacement    $16,200.00 
 100-10-59242-000 Police – Transfer to Vehicle 
    Replacement    $  9,000.00 
 
 Accounts Decreased 
 100-02-51600-221 Municipal Building Maintenance –  

Electricity and Gas   $  5,000.00 
 100-02-59700-760 Contingency    $15,000.00 
 100-30-55300-111 Park and Recreation – Wages  
    Parttime    $  2,000.00 
 100-20-53311-130 Municipal Services – Health  

Insurance    $13,000.00  
     
  
 NOW, THERFORE, BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED by the Common Council  
 
of the City of Portage that the above budget amendments are approved and the  
 
City Clerk is authorized to record and publish the amendments. 

 

DATED this 29th day of November, 2012. 

 
     _______________________________ 
     Kenneth H. Jahn, Mayor 

Attest: 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Marie A. Moe, WCPC, MMC, City Clerk 
 
 
Resolution requested by: 
Finance/Administration Committee 





RESOLUTION NO. 12-057 

RESOLUTION RELATIVE TO ADOPTING 2013 BUDGET AND TAX LEVY 
 

 WHEREAS, the Common Council of the City of Portage has formulated a budget 

for the operation and administration of city government; and 

 WHEREAS, pursuant to the provisions of Wisconsin State Statutes 65.90, a public 

hearing on the matter of the 2013 Municipal Budget was held on November 29, 2012. 

 NOW THEREFORE, BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED by the Common Council of the 

City of Portage, Columbia County, Wisconsin, as follows: 

1. That the Municipal Budget for the year 2013, as printed and attached hereto 

and made a part hereof, shall be and is hereby adopted.   

2. That there is being levied a tax _______________ on all the taxable property 

within the City of Portage for the uses and purposes set forth in the Municipal 

Budget. 

3. That the City Clerk is hereby authorized and directed to spread the tax on the 

current taxroll of the City of Portage. 

 DATED this 29th of November, 2012. 

       
__________________________________ 

      Kenneth H. Jahn, Mayor 
 
 
Attest: 
 
 
________________________________ 
Marie A. Moe, WCPC, MMC, City Clerk 
 

 
Resolution requested by: 
Finance/Administration Committee 











 


	Agenda
	5 Minutes
	6 A1 Portage Emergency Planning
	6 A2 Park & Recreation
	6 A3 Library Board
	6 A4 BID
	6 A5 Police and Fire Commission
	6 A6 Tourism Promotion
	6 B1 License Applications
	7 A Finance November 5, 2012 
	7 A Finance November 12, 2012 
	7 A Finance November 19, 2012
	7 B Legislative & Regulatory 
	7 B 1 Operator License Jodison
	7 C Human Resources
	7 D Municipal Services
	7 D 1 Footbridge
	7 A 1 Resolution 12-052
	7 A 2 Resolution 12-053
	7 A 3 Resolution 12-054
	7 A 4 Resolution 12-055
	7 A 5 Resolution 12-056
	7 A 6 Resolution 12-057
	7 A 7 Resolution 12-058
	8 B Resignation Park & Rec Board
	8 D Oak Grove Cemetery Report



